CYNGOR CYMUNED TIERS CROSS COMMUNITY COUNCIL

Minutes of Meeting to be held on May 12th 2022 at 7.30PM

On Microsoft TEAMS

In attendance – Cllr Cleaver, Cllr Proctor, Cllr Jones, Cllr Newman, (Chair) Cllr George

- 1. APOLOGIES no apologies were received
- 2. DECLARATIONS OF INTERESTS no declarations of interest were made at this point
- 3. QUESTIONS FROM THE PUBLIC a query had been raised to Cllr Procter about a diversion to accommodate the works undertaken at the junction with the Old Hakin Road. The diversion sent traffic via the Lower Thornton Road which is a high hedged single track road wholly inadequate for a volume of 2 way traffic. Cllr Proctor to forward details of query to add to the highways matters being pursued with PCC. Cllr Proctor suggested a notice board for the Thornton village to be sited at the pump. Cllr Proctor to follow up on pricing.
- 4. MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING were confirmed as a true record, proposed by Cllr Newman, seconded by Cllr Procter

5. MATTERS ARISING

- a. Speed signs The Council request a meeting and advice from PCC re permissions and sighting of speed warning signs. Cllr Newman had enquired into signs in Neyland and would look into solar powered signs.
- b. Jubilee Party Thornton are planning informal proceedings to celebrate
- c. Co-option of rep for Thornton Ideas for candidates were discussed. Cllr Proctor would follow up
- d. Clerk for Tiers Cross Community Council Following interviews the Council had unanimously decided that Catrin Williams should be offered the role of Clerk and Responsible Financial Officer for Tier Cross Community Council. Cllr George would inform the successful and unsuccessful candidate of the decision.

6. PLANNING MATTERS

- a. Conditional Approval, Plot 5, Upper Thornton Farm
- b. Conditionally Approved, Chapel House, Dreenhill

7. CORRESPONDENCE

- a. Broad Haven School Governor
- b. OVW Training
- c. Welsh Public Sector Asbestos Management Assurance Process Questionnaire
- d. Age Friendly Wales: an update on our strategy for an Aging Society April 2022
- e. Ramblers Cymru Spring into action to give nature a boost
- f. Announcing a new name for Wales Co-operative Centre
- g. Pryor and Rickett Silviculture
- h. Hywel Dda CHC April Newsletter
- i. PCC Head of Highways response to traffic enquiries Cllr George to respond following up on additional speed sign and Thornton diversion matters.
- 8. COUNTY COUNCILLORS REPORT The County Council elections were held on May 5th and a new County Council representative for St Ishmaels ward, Cllr Reg Owens was the successful candidate. Cllr Owens would be sent details of future meetings.
- 9. FINANCIAL MATTERS
 - a. Barclays Mandate
- 10. MEMBERS REQUESTS Cllr Newman updated that Denant Mill Bridge had been fixed.

Member reported on the defibrillators and it was agreed to follow up registering the Dreenhill
defib and to check them a regular (ideally monthly) intervals.

11	DATE	OF THE	NEXT	MEETING-	- luna	ath 2022
ΤТ.	DAIL	OF ITE	INEVI	IVICE I IIVG -	- June	9 2022

Signature:	
Date:	